Document 46

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Friday, 19 December 2014 4:30 PM

Te: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: RE:Secti- Treasury FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association) -
ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

FO! 1618 is now available on the Treasury website.

Section 22
Internet/Intranet Services Team

Ministerial & Communications Division
Secti Secti

(02) 6263°" 22or (02) 626307 22
%% After Hours Section 22

“% Section 22 @treasury.gov.au

All requests for publishing to o Treasury administered website (other than to the Ministerial websites)
must be sent to the WebContent email address as early as possible. Publishing times for general requests
is 3 working days. Refer to our Infranet page for more information,

Sent: Friday, 19 December 2014 4:15 PM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject:Secti- Treasury FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association) - ER2014/05431
Importance: High

Dear Section 22

The decision letter for FOI 1618 has just been sent to the applicant. Would you please arrange for the documents to
be released on the FOI disclosure log.

Regards,
Section 22
Section 22

From: FOI

Sent: Friday, 19 December 2014 4.:08 PM

To:Section 47F@atia,com.au’

Subject: Re: Treasury FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association) - ER2014/05431
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr Davies
Please find attached a decision letter, schedule of documents and documents in relation to your FOI request.

Kind regards



FOI Team

Parliamentary and Legal Services Unit
Ministerial and Communications Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: {02) 6263 2800
Email: foi@treasury.gov.au






